

**Academic Affairs**

This policy was review as part of the regular review cycle. There is no corresponding CCLC model policy for comparison. **There are no specific sections cited here and unclear what references may have been intended.** This is a 10+1. Mici 3-10-2023  
Revisions as noted. Jonathan/SLS 3-16-2023  
To Academic Senate 3-23-2023

**BP 4107 HEALTH SCIENCE PROGRAMS**

**References:**

~~Title 22 Sections~~

**Program Specific Policies and Procedures**

~~The Many~~ Health Sciences ~~Pp~~programs have specialized program policies and procedures essential for consumer protection and/or required by accrediting/approval bodies to ensure students are prepared students for the workplace ~~that are essential for consumer protection~~. The coordinators of each program and the ~~Director of Health Sciences~~ appropriate academic administrator shall ensure ~~that~~ required program policies specific to each discipline are developed and implemented.

Each program ensures students are informed of the program-specific policies and procedures.

**Clinical Agency Agreements**

~~The Many~~ Health Sciences ~~Pp~~programs require that clinical affiliations with hospitals and agencies are developed and maintained. The District shall develop such affiliations as appropriate to the needs of the each Health Sciences ~~Pp~~programs. All new or continuing clinical affiliations containing substantive changes shall be approved by the Board.

---

Date Adopted: April 20, 2010 *(Replaced College of Marin Policies 2.0022 and 2.0014)*

**Date Reviewed/Revised:**